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items). Interim delegations of authority,
duplicates of program and
administrative delegations of authority
and related program support records.
Proposed for permanent retention are
recordkeeping copies of program and
administrative delegations of authority.
For all items on this schedule except the
recordkeeping copies of delegations of
authority, this schedule authorizes the
agency to apply the proposed
disposition instructions to any
recordkeeping medium.

7. Department of Justice, Bureau of
Prisons (N1-129-06-2, 2 items, 2
temporary items). Records of the
Psychology Services Department
relating to drug education and drug
abuse testing and treatment.

8. Department of Justice, Drug
Enforcement Administration (N1-170—
06-3, 4 items, 4 temporary items).
Inputs, outputs, master files, and system
documentation for the Centers for Drug
Information database, which is a
clearinghouse for international illegal
drug trafficking information.

9. Department of Justice, Federal
Bureau of Investigation (N1-65-07-3,
32 items, 32 temporary items). Inputs,
outputs, master files, documentation,
audit logs, appeal files and related
records associated with the National
Instant Criminal Background Check
System used to determine whether a
prospective purchaser is prohibited
from owning a firearm.

10. Department of Justice, Federal
Bureau of Investigation (N1-65-07-6, 4
items, 4 temporary items). Outputs,
master file, and system documentation
of a subscription management system
which delivers to subscribers e-mail
alerts of changes to the FBI public Web
site for specific content areas.

11. Department of the Treasury,
Bureau of the Public Debt (N1-53—06—
3, 4 items, 4 temporary items). Records
relating to agreements with franchise
customers, related billing information,
initial development of services to be
provided, estimated costs, charges
submitted to customers, associated
costs, and promotion of franchise
services.

12. Department of the Treasury,
Bureau of the Public Debt (N1-53—06—
6, 10 items, 9 temporary items). Records
relating to accounting functions,
including working documents, financial
research reports, debt statements and
reconciliations, and financial statements
and reconciliations. Proposed for
permanent retention are recordkeeping
copies of monthly financial statements
detailing the financial status of the
Federal Government.

13. Department of the Treasury, Office
of Thrift Supervision (N1-483-07-2, 10

items, 10 temporary items). Litigation
files, enforcement files, opinions,
subject files, reports and other records
of the General Counsel’s Office
previously approved as temporary in
paper format. This schedule authorizes
the agency to apply the proposed
disposition instructions to any
recordkeeping medium.

14. National Archives and Records
Administration, Office of Inspector
General (N1-64—-07-1, 5 items, 5
temporary items). Investigative case
files, complaint files, and a case tracking
system, relating to alleged fraud, abuse,
irregularities, and violations of laws and
regulations.

15. National Archives and Records
Administration, Office of Records
Services—Washington, DC (N2—-26-07—
1, 1 item, 1 temporary item). Records
accumulated by the Coast Guard, 1913—
1945, consisting of lantern slides of the
International Ice Patrol. Records were
previously accessioned into the
National Archives but lack historical
value.

16. National Archives and Records
Administration, Office of Records
Services—Washington, DC (N2—185-07—
1, 1 item, 1 temporary item).
Identification photographs accumulated
by the Panama Canal Commission,
1917-1945. These records were
previously accessioned into the
National Archives but lack historical
value.

17. National Endowment for the Arts,
Administrative Services Division (N1—
288—-06-2, 4 items, 4 temporary items).
Case files and associated end products
documenting administrative activities
relating to financial awards. Records
include application material, award
approval material, and final reporting
material.

Dated: December 27, 2006.
Michael J. Kurtz,

Assistant Archivist for Records Services,
Washington, DC.

[FR Doc. E7-75 Filed 1-8—07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7515-01-P

NATIONAL FOUNDATION ON THE
ARTS AND THE HUMANITIES

National Endowment for the Arts; Arts
Advisory Panel

Pursuant to Section 10(a)(2) of the
Federal Advisory Committee Act (Public
Law 92—463), as amended, notice is
hereby given that three meetings of the
Arts Advisory Panel to the National
Council on the Arts will be held at the
Nancy Hanks Center, 1100 Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20506 as
follows (ending time is approximate):

Music (application review): January 23,
2007. This meeting, from 12:30 p.m.
to 5 p.m., will be closed.

Music (nomination review): January 31,
2007. This meeting, from 12 p.m. to
1 p.m. (by teleconference), will be
closed.

Music (nomination review): January 31,
2007. This meeting, from 1 p.m. to
2:30 p.m. (by teleconference), will be
closed.

The closed portions of meetings are
for the purpose of Panel review,
discussion, evaluation, and
recommendations on financial
assistance under the National
Foundation on the Arts and the
Humanities Act of 1965, as amended,
including information given in
confidence to the agency. In accordance
with the determination of the Chairman
of February 27, 2006, these sessions will
be closed to the public pursuant to
subsection (c)(6) of section 552b of Title
5, United States Code.

Further information with reference to
these meetings can be obtained from Ms.
Kathy Plowitz-Worden, Office of
Guidelines & Panel Operations, National
Endowment for the Arts, Washington,
DC 20506, or call 202/682-5691.

January 3, 2007.
Kathy Plowitz-Worden,

Panel Coordinator, Panel Operations,
National Endowment for the Arts.

[FR Doc. E7-107 Filed 1-8-07; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7537-01-P

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR LITERACY

National Institute for Literacy Advisory
Board

AGENCY: National Institute for Literacy

ACTION: Notice of a partially closed
meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the
schedule and a summary of the agenda
for an upcoming meeting of the National
Institute for Literacy Advisory Board
(Board). The notice also describes the
functions of the Board. Notice of this
meeting is required by section 10 (a)(2)
of the Federal Advisory Committee Act.
This document is intended to notify the
general public of their opportunity to
attend the meeting. Individuals who
will need accommodations for a
disability in order to attend the meeting
(e.g., interpreting services, assistive
listening devices, or materials in
alternative format) should notify Shelly
Coles at telephone number (202) 233—
2044 no later than January 16, 2007. We
will attempt to meet requests for
accommodations after this date but
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cannot guarantee their availability. The
meeting site is accessible to individuals
with disabilities.

Date and Time

Open sessions—January 25, 2007,
from 8:30 a.m. to 6 p.m.; and January 26,
2007, from 8:30 a.m. to 10 a.m.

Closed session—January 26, 2007,
from 10 a.m. to 1 p.m.

ADDRESSES: The Jefferson Hotel, 1200
16th Street, NW., Washington, DC
20036.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Shelly Coles, National Institute for
Literacy, 1775 I Street, NW., Suite 730,
Washington, DC 20006; telephone
number: (202) 233-2044; e-mail:
scoles@nifl.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Board
is established under section 242 of the
Workforce Investment Act of 1998,
Pub.L. 105-220 (20 U.S.C. 9252). The
Board consists of ten individuals
appointed by the President with the
advice and consent of the Senate. The
Board advises and makes
recommendations to the Interagency
Group that administers the Institute.
The Interagency Group is composed of
the Secretaries of Education, Labor, and
Health and Human Services. The
Interagency Group considers the Board’s
recommendations in planning the goals
of the Institute and in implementing any
programs to achieve those goals.
Specifically, the Board performs the
following functions: (a) Makes
recommendations concerning the
appointment of the Director and the
staff of the Institute; (b) provides
independent advice on operation of the
Institute; and (c) receives reports from
the Interagency Group and the
Institute’s Director.

The National Institute for Literacy
Advisory Board will meet January 25—
26, 2007. On January 25, 2007 from 8:30
a.m. to 6 p.m.; and January 26, 2007
from 8:30 a.m. to 10 a.m., the Board will
meet in open session to discuss the
Institute’s future and current program
priorities; status of on-going Institute
work; other relevant literacy activities
and issues; and other Board business as
necessary.

On January 26, 2007 from 10 a.m. to
1 p.m., the Board meeting will meet in
closed session in order to discuss
personnel issues. This discussion relates
to the internal personnel rules and
practices of the Institute, including
consideration of the Director’s
performance. The discussion is likely to
disclose information of personal nature
where disclosure would constitute a
clearly unwarranted invasion of
personnel privacy. The discussion must

therefore be held in closed session
under exemptions 2 and 6 of the
Government in the Sunshine Act, 5
U.S.C. 552b(c)(2) and (6). A summary of
the activities at the closed session and
related matters that are informative to
the public and consistent with the
policy of 5 U.S.C. 552b will be available
to the public within 14 days of the
meeting.

The National Institute for Literacy
Advisory Board meeting on January 25—
26, 2007, will focus on future and
current program activities, and other
relevant literacy activities and issues.

Records are kept of all Advisory
Board proceedings and are available for
public inspection at the National
Institute for Literacy, 1775 I Street, NW.,
Suite 730, Washington, DC 20006, from
8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Dated: January 3, 2007.
Sandra L. Baxter,
Director.
[FR Doc. E7—66 Filed 1-8-07; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE 6055-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[Docket Nos.: 50-263, 50—-255; 50-266; 50—
301, 50-282, 50-306 License Nos.; DPR-
22, DPR-20 DPR-24; DPR-27, DPR-42,
DPR-60; EA-06-178]

In the Matter of Nuclear Management
Company, Monticello Nuclear
Generating Plant, Palisades Nuclear
Power Plant, Point Beach Nuclear
Plant Units 1 & 2, Prairie Island Nuclear
Generating Plant Units 1 & 2;
Confirmatory Order Modifying License
(Effective Immediately)

I

Nuclear Management Company, LLC
(NMC or Licensee) is the holder of
Facility Operating License Nos. DPR-20,
DPR—-42, and DPR-60 and renewed
Facility Operating License Nos. DPR-22,
DPR-24, and DPR-27 issued by the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC
or Commission) pursuant to 10 CFR Part
50 on, February 21, 1991, April 5, 1974,
October 29, 1974, November 8, 2006,
December 22, 2005, and December 22,
2005, respectively. The licenses
authorize the operation of Monticello
Nuclear Generating Plant, Palisades
Nuclear Power Plant, Point Beach
Nuclear Plant (PBNP), and Prairie Island
Nuclear Generating Plant in accordance
with conditions specified therein. The
facilities are located on the Licensee’s
sites in Monticello, Minnesota; South
Haven, Michigan; Two Rivers,
Wisconsin; and Red Wing, Minnesota.

1I

On March 18, 2005, the NRC’s Office
of Investigations (OI) began an
investigation to determine whether a
senior reactor operator (SRO) at the
PBNP was the subject of employment
discrimination in violation of 10 CFR
50.7, “Employee protection.” In OI
Report No. 3-2005-010, OI concluded
that an SRO was discriminated against
by PBNP management, in part, for
raising safety concerns using the
Licensees’ corrective action program
(CAP). By letter dated August 22, 2006,
the NRC identified to the Licensee an
apparent violation of 10 CFR 50.7, and
offered NMC the opportunity to provide
a written response, attend a
predecisional enforcement conference,
or to request alternative dispute
resolution (ADR) in which a neutral
mediator with no decision-making
authority would facilitate discussions
between the NRC and NMC and, if
possible, assist the NRC and NMC in
reaching an agreement. NMC chose to
participate in ADR. On October 31,
2006, the NRC and NMC met in Green
Bay, Wisconsin, in an ADR session
mediated by a professional mediator,
arranged through Cornell University’s
Institute on Conflict Resolution.

111

This Confirmatory Order is issued
pursuant to the agreement reached
during the ADR process.

Specifically, NMC agreed to the
following:

1. By no later than nine (9) months
after the issuance of this Confirmatory
Order, NMC agrees to review, revise,
and communicate to NMC employees
and managers its policy relating to the
writing of corrective action program
(CAP) reports, and provide training to
NMC employees and managers to clarify
management’s expectation regarding the
use of the program with the goal to
ensure employees are not discouraged,
or otherwise retaliated or perceived to
be retaliated against, for using the CAP.

2. By no later than June 30, 2007,
NMC agrees to communicate its safety
culture policy (including safety
conscious work environment (SCWE)) to
NMC employees, providing employees
with the opportunity to ask questions in
a live forum.

3. By no later than nine (9) months
after the issuance of this Confirmatory
Order, NMC agrees to train its
employees holding supervisory
positions and higher who have not had
formal training on SCWE principles
within the previous two years of the
Confirmatory Order. NMC agrees to use
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